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l(ay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn ‘

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2001 12:09 PM lIblpl-01 = 011680-TC_
To: - Paula Isler

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist llo7-00 = 0ll6%!-TC_
Subject: RE: 16106-01 and 16107-01

Okay. We'l open the dockets today based on this information.
Thanks.

Kay

—0Original Message-—

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2001 11:46 AM
To: Kay Flynn _

Ce: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: 16106-01 and 16107-01

lackie Knight had already sent me a copy and | forwarded them on to Jackie Gilchrist in RGO and advised her it was OK to
open the dockets to grant a voluntary cancellation with an effective date of 12/24/01 (the date Admin received them). So,
you can go ahead and open the dockets and send the CASRs to RGO.

~—Original Message—
From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2001 11:32 AM

To: Paula Isler
Cc: Marguerite Lockard
Subject: 16106-01 and 16107-01

Paula, could you take a look at both of these documents? They're in 010000 on CMS, both request cancellation, and both
were received yesterday. Can we open dockets to cancel each?

Kay
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